Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2016 1:12 PM

To: Robin Marilla

Subject: FW: Foil Response

Attachments: 2-8-16-response-from-marilla.pdf; 3-1-16-from-marilla.pdf; 3-3-16-from-marilla.pdf
Dear Theresa,

As discussed. The below link is not to the “Green Book” for 2016. The last “Green Book” posted, for 2013, is here:
http://nyassembly.gov/Reports/WAM/2013green/2013 greenbook.pdf. Attached are Robin’s prior e-mails stating no
“Green Books” for 2014, 2015, 2010, and 2006.

Please tell her how sorry | am to hear about her broken foot — and that | wish her a speedy and complete recovery.
Thank you, again.

Elena
914-421-1200

From: Robin Marilla [mailto:marillar@nyassembly.gov]

Sent: Monday, August 22,2016 12:41 PM

To: 'Center for Judicial Accountability' <elena@judgewatch.org>
Subject: Foil Response

Ms. Sassower,

The report on the enacted budget for fiscal year 2016-17 was published by the Assembly and posted on the Assembly
website on April 14, 2016. This is the link: http://nyassembly.gov/Reports/WAM/2016changes/

Sincerely,

Robin Marilla

Records Access Officer

NYS Assembly Public Information Office
Legislative Office Building, 202

Albany, NY 12248

518-455-4218



